Abdul Rehman

From: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>

Sent: 08 May 2024 17:27

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; ggautam@westernequipments.com
Subject: RE: Western Quote for LKN Cart

Dear Mr Abdul ,

Kindly find our offer herein below :

Price ( Ex
Western
LKN Nic Icecream Refrigeration
Pvt Ltd;
Lucknow)
DIMENSIONS(L Warranty( Months
Eqg.No. DESCRIPTION Scope MODEL NO X W x HT) Qry Model Brand Unit Price Basic(Rs) AmountBasic (Rs) From The Date Of Remarks
Invoice)
5 | Hard Top Freezer Western NWHS 550 H 550 Ltrs 1 | F550GT25AAINGMXWHS Western 42300 42300 13 Scooping Parlor
1 | Dislpay Freezer Western NWHS 425 G 450 Ltrs 1 | FAS50GT25AAINGMXWHS Western 38475 38475 13 Scooping Parlor
LKN Mexican & Burger Cart
DIMENSIONS(L
Eqg.No. DESCRIPTION Scope MODEL NO X W x HT) QTy
VISI COOLER TABLE | Kitchen 474 x 462 x
cT-16 TOP Equipment SOE 664HL. ! SRCE0HC-GL Western 14175 14175 13
SINGLE DOOR .
CcT-12 UNDER COUNTER Egﬁ:‘:ﬂ:em ;'(?SH'ZAK"FTW' ;(5)3 X 765x 1 Hoshizaki
FREEZER-172 Ltrs. FTWH 70 53166 53166 24
SINGLE DOOR .
CT-08 UNDER COUNTER Egﬁ:‘:ﬂ:em ;'(?SH'ZAK"FTW' ;(5)3 X 765x 1 Hoshizaki
FREEZER-172 Ltrs. FTWH 70 53166 53166 24
Total Basic 201282
Total
Freight  (Ex
Lucknow) 4500
Total 205782
GST@ 18% 37040.76




Total 242822.76

Terms & condition
* Order to be placed on Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd; Lucknow
* Delivery : Within 4 weeks of order

Regards

Surajit Banerjee

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]

Sent: 08 May 2024 01:07 PM

To: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Western Quote for LKN Cart

CAUTION : This Email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin.
Dear Surajit Ji,

Please update

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 07 May 2024 11:19

To: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Western Quote for LKN Cart

Dear Surajeet Ji,

Request you to kindly share the quote for below mentioned equipment.

LKN Nic Icecream

Eq.No. | DESCRIPTION Scope MODEL NO DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) [ QTY




5 Hard Top Freezer Western NWHS 550 H 550 Ltrs 1
1 Dislpay Freezer Western NWHS 425 G 450 Ltrs

LKN Mexican & Burger Cart

Eq.No. | DESCRIPTION Scope MODEL NO DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) [QTY
CT-16 |VISI COOLER TABLE TOP Kitchen Equipment | SOE 474 x 462 x 664Ht. 1
CT-12 |SINGLE DOOR UNDER COUNTER FREEZER-172 Ltrs. | Kitchen Equipment [ HOSHIZAKI-FTW-70| 702 x 765 x 850 1
CT-08 |SINGLE DOOR UNDER COUNTER FREEZER-172 Ltrs. | Kitchen Equipment [ HOSHIZAKI-FTW-70| 702 x 765 x 850 1

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

H | & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

DISCLAIMER:

The information contained in this electronic message (email) and any attachments to this email are intended for the exclusive use

of the addressee(s) and access to this email by any one else is unauthorized. The email may contain proprietary, confidential or
privileged information or information relating to Western Refrigeration Pvt. Ltd (WRL Group).If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender by telephone, fax, or return email and delete this communication and any attachments thereto, immediately
from your computer. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication and the attachments thereto (in whole or part),
in any manner,is strictly prohibited and actionable at law. The recipient acknowledges that emails are susceptible to alteration and
their integrity can not be guaranteed and that Company does not guarantee that any e-mail is virus-free and accept no liability for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



